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Appendix [
Topfront Development Limited
Unit 1603-1606, 16/F, Alliance Building, No.130-136 Connaught Rd Central, Sheung Wan, HK
Your Ref: A/INE-TKL/644 18 December 2020
The Secretary, By Email & By Hand

Town Planning Board,

¢/o Town Planning Board Section,
Planning Department,

158/F, North Point Government Offices,
333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Application for
Proposed Temporary Place of Recreation (Hobby Farm) for a Period of 3 Years
in “Agriculture” zone, Lots 605(Part), 628RP(Part), 629RP(Part) and 632 in D.D. 77
and Lot No. 394RP(Part) in D.D. 84, Ping Che, New Territories
(Planning Application No. A/NE-TKL/644)

Request for 2 deferral

We (also representing Beauty Power Development Limited and Moreway Limited) would like to defer
the TPB consideration for 2-months so as to address the comments from Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department and Environment Protection Department.

We shall submit further information in due course after liaising with the na-lewa::c-g> der@rtments and
should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned & our@r. P%ﬁer Wu
(2908-8519). 0
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Thank you for your attention.
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Yours faithfully,

For arid e Deiwa e
®OWE AN R DY
TOPFRONT DEVELOPMENTI LIMITED
Y 4
.............................. ; “ mrdr)
CHAN CH! CHEONG

Tel: 25364047

cc.
DPO/STN -  Mr. Tim Fung (By email)
- Ms. Michelle Chan (By email)

TOTAL P.001
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